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DATE: August 15,2001 

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 

Y 
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Regulatory Oversight 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 011004-TC; Frederick Gorayeb and Jeff Gorayeb 
d/b/a FJ Communications. 

Please add the completed pay telephone application page 5 to the docket file. 

Call me if you have any questions, I can be reached at 850/413-6532. 

Thank you. 
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12. !d!k%bli'appfi~mn d; &y subsidiary, partner, ofictts, directors, or any stockhoidet haa barl 
adjtxlgcdbsnkrupt, mentaHy incompetent, or found guihy of any felony or o€w 

crhhi$+Mwhetner such fmm pending p m d g g .  

If so, provide explanation: 

13. Has the applicant or any subsidiary, partner, officer, director, many stockholder ever been 
p n t e d  OT denied a pay telephone certificate in the State of Ftaida? (This includes active 
and canceled pay telephone certificates.) If yes, provide explanation and list the certificate 
holder and certificate number. 
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14. Is the applicant or any subsidiary, partner, officer, director, OT any stockholder a subsidiary, 
partner, or officer m any other Florida mificated pay tele.phone company? If yes, give name 
of company and rc1atic"p. Ifno longcr associated with company, givc mason why not. 
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